
 
O FFICE OF COUNTY MAYO R GLENN JACO BS 

 
 

Procurement Division, 1000 N. Central Street, Suite 100, Knoxville, TN 37917 
 

 

knoxcounty.org/procurement •  phone  865.215.5777 •   fax 865.215.5778 
 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
ADDENDUM I 

BID NUMBER 3397 
PLUMBING SERVICES 

 
ADDENDUM DATE:  April 20, 2023         BUYER:  Donnie Fawver 
 
PAGE:  1 (One) Total Page                             BID OPENING DATE: May 3, 2023 at 2:00 PM 
 
QUESTIONS/ANSWERS: 

 
QUESTION 1:  Is the list of locations available?  

 
ANSWER 1:  This is a term bid for future plumbing services that may be needed by any of the Knox 
County Schools (KCS) locations. You may locate by following link to www.knoxcounty.org >Our 
District>General Information>About Schools>School Contact Info>Knox County School Locations at: 
https://www.knoxschools.org/Page/5505 
 
QUESTION 2:  Are the equipment lists available?  

 
ANSWER 2:  No equipment list available. We do a lot of our own fixture repairs. We have the Plumbing 
Services Contract for larger issues (Install new main water line to school, etc.) 
 
QUESTION 3:  Is the approximate annual revenue or call volume available for the current contract? 

 
ANSWER 3:  Approximately $289,000 since contract began May 18, 2018.  No quantities guaranteed.  
 
QUESTION 4:  Are site visits allowed?  

 
ANSWER 4:  Not available at this time. 
 
QUESTION 5:  Regarding the equipment rates requested on page 14, section 5.21 of the ITB, may we 
stipulate a minimum number of hours per use? 
 
QUESTION 5:  Knox County prefers no minimum number of hours per use. 

 
Notes:  Be sure to acknowledge this Addendum 1 in bid response. 
 
End of Addendum I 

 
Donnie Fawver, II 
Senior Buyer 
Knox County Government 
 
This addendum is issued from the Knox County Procurement Division, Suite 100, 1000 North Central Street, Knoxville, TN 37917. 
The telephone number is (865) 215-5777 and the fax number is (865) 215-5778. 
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